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‘Janice Lee (LKKAuto)

From: Eliza Ho <Eliza_Ho@sg.msig-asia.com>
Sent: Friday, September 28, 2018 2:55 PM
Subject: Market Value - FBK9947C/DOA:23.9.18
Attachments: enquireTransferFeeDetails.pdf

Hi,

Please advise on market value, thank you.

Eliza Ho
Assistant Executive, Claims Services (Motor)
D: +65 6594 2554 | F: +65 6225 7402 | eliza_ho@sg.msig-asia.com

Insurer Claims

M S I G Team of the Year
2016
MSIG Insurance (Singapore) Pte Ltd 16 Raffles Quay, #24-01 Hong Leong Building, Singapore 048581 | T: +65 6220
9644 | F: +65 6225 6371 | Co. Reg. No. 200412212G | msig.com.sg

AMember of BREADE INSURANCE GROUP

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE

This e-mail (including any attachments) may contain information that is privileged or confidential. The sending of this e-mail to any person
other than the intended recipient is not a waiver of the privilege or confidentiality that attaches to it. If you are not the intended recipient,
nlease notify the sender immediately, delete the email and do not copy, distribute or disclose its contents.



> Back to OneMotoring

Enguire Transfer Fee
Vehicle Details
Vehicle No. : FBK9947C
Vehicle Type: POO - Passenger Motorcycle/Autocycle/Moped
Vehicle Attachment 1: No Attachment
Vehicle Scheme : Normal
Vehicle Make : YAMAHA
Vehicle Model : SNIPERT150
Chassis No.: MH3UG0740G0012870
Propellant: Petrol
Engine No.: G3E6E0181272
Engine Capacity : 150¢cc
Maximum Power Output : -
Maximum Laden Weight : 266 kg
Unladen Weight : 116 kg
Year Of Manufacture : 2016
Original Registration Date : 18 Apr 2016 ¢
Lifespan Expiry Date : - G = A (A
COE Category : D - Motorcycle 12 S
Quota Premium: $6,503.00
COE Expiry Date : 17 Apr 2026
Road Tax Expiry Date : 24 Sep 2018
Inspection Due Date : 17 Apr 2019
Intended Transfer Date : 28 Sep 2018
CO2 Emission : z
CO Emission : -
HC Emission : -
NOx Emission : -
PM Emission : 5

Late renewal fee(s) will be imposed if road tax / lay up has expired. Please use Enquire Road Tax Payable for fee(s) payable.

Road tax, including Over Payment (if any), of a vehicle will follow the vehicle to the new registered owner when its ownership is being transferred.
Amount Payable (From 25 Sep 2018 to 24 Mar 2019)

Amount Before GST GST Amount Amount After GST
(s$) (s$) (S$)
Transfer Fee: 25.00 - 25.00
Sub Total: 25.00
Nett Road Tax Amount (After 32.00 - 32.00
Offsetting Over Payment) :
Total Amount Payable : 57.00
Amount Payable (From 25 Sep 2018 to 24 Sep 2019)
Amount Before GST GST Amount Amount After GST
(s$) (s$) (S$)
Transfer Fee: 25.00 - 25.00
Sub Total : 25.00
Nett Road Tax Amount (After 64.00 - 64.00
Offsetting Over Payment) :
Total Amount Payable : 89.00
Message

Transfer of ownership is not allowed for this vehicle.

You may print this page for reference.

OK Print
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Home (/findex.php) » YAMAHA SNIPER 150 MXI

YAMAHA SNIPER 150 MXI

Brand: Yamaha
Bike Code: Y-SNIPER150

Our Price:

SGD$ 9600.00 w/iGST

(/images/cat_product_img/s_33228/YamahaSniperMXI150-
page-002.jpg)

2y

Product Description

The New Yamaha Sniper T150 $11,800, Ride royal with power in every throttle on the SNIPER 150 MXi.

Quench your thirst for speed with a top of the class motorcycle that exhibits inmeasurable acceleration;
creating a bond between man and machine forged through power and handling. Be on top with the King
of the Street echoing prestige that will accelerate you towards a grand tomorrow.

Support Forum Reviews

Question: Hi, | would like to check if | want to trade in my Honda 400X for Yamaha Sniper. |s there
any down-payment | need to put? And will there be any monthly charges occur to me? I'm 31yrs

old with 12yrs riding experience. | still have 15mths hire purchase left. Thanks for the reply.
Junaidi  Oct-20-2016

Answer: Hi Junaidi, thank you for your interest in our bike, we will need you to drop by to our outlet
at 1007 Serangoon Road Singapore 328168 and let us view the bike before we can give you a
trade in price for your Honda CB400X. If you do need further assistance, you may contact me

http://www.uniquemotorsports.com.sg/index.php/productitem/Productdetails?Productcode=Y-SNIPER 150
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